

RE: For Review: Minister Sousa's Budget Pre-Conditioning Speech

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 11:59:09 -0400
Attachments: Preconditioning Speech April 13 Draft 18 clean PO (3) gt.docx (59.9 kB)

Expanded on that section in the attached.

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: Bevan, Andrew (OPO)
Sent: April 12, 2017 10:34 AM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: RE: For Review: Minister Sousa's Budget Pre-Conditioning Speech

Thanks. Its good.

This needs to be filled out with some of our regular language; However ... the question ... remains:

How do we make sure that more people ... more families ... benefit from Ontario's growing economy?

For us, the answer is simple:

we will continue investing in our people.

Page 22, need to fix the line re 28 states

Page 25 where 3 balanced budgets is mentioned, I think it shd be contextualized by saying there have been only 8 balanced budgets in Ontario in last 40 years (fact check)

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: April-12-17 9:50 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: For Review: Minister Sousa's Budget Pre-Conditioning Speech

Hi all,

Attached please find a draft of Minister Sousa's budget pre-conditioning speech for tomorrow.

Page 21 contains a small announcement – the public transit tax credit for seniors.

Please review and let me know if you have any feedback or concerns at your earliest convenience today.

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561